
MEETING AGENDA 
TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 

COLEMAN CONFERENCE ROOM, CITY HALL 
291 N. MAIN STREET 

PORTERVILLE CALIFORNIA 
 WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 14, 2015, 6:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
Roll Call: Committee Members 
 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

This is the opportunity for any member of the public to address the Committee.  
 
SCHEDULED MATTERS 
1. Minutes of November 12, 2014 
2. Review of Resolution No. 24-2006 
 Re:  Review of A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Porterville Establishing 

an Independent Citizen’s Oversight Committee Charged to Monitor the Expenditure of 
General Fund Revenues Derived from the Transactions and Use Tax for Public Safety, 
Police and Fire Protection, adopted by the City Council on February 21, 2006. 

  
OTHER MATTERS 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the California Ralph M. Brown Act, 
if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, or to be able to access this agenda 
and documents in the agenda packet, please contact the Deputy City Clerk at (559) 782-7464.  
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements 
to ensure accessibility to this meeting and/or provision of an appropriate alternative format of the 
agenda and documents in the agenda packet. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of the 
Agenda packet are available for public inspection at the Office of City Clerk, 291 North Main 
Street, Porterville, CA  93257, during normal business hours. 



Transactions and Use Tax Oversight Committee 
Coleman Conference Room, City Hall 

Wednesday November 12, 2014, 6:00 PM 
 

Roll Call: Russell “Buck” Fletcher, Margaret Stinson, Kat Harris, Janet Meister, Gail 
Lemmen, Khris Saleh, Salvador Estrada 
 
Oral Communications 
No community members were present 
 
Scheduled Matters 
Minutes of October 22, 2014: Buck reported that he went to City Council and reported 
on other matters. He is still discussing with the City Manager about having the budget 
published in the Excel format and future projects. 
Margaret:  We should have had a Measure H fire truck with all of the members riding in 
or walking with it for next years Veteran’s Day Parade. 
Kat moves to accept the minutes. Margaret seconds the motion.  Passed by voice vote 
Review of 1st Quarter Measure H Expenditures for FY 2014/2015 Budget (as of 
September 30, 2014 
Khris:  For Maria- Why current period is different from YTD.  Differences between 
September (current period) and the first quarter (YTD) 
Khris: Police and Fire Retirement, What is POB?  Maria: Pension Obligation Bonds, 
which are issued by Rabo Bank instead of by CalPers. 
Vehicle Maintenence in the Police Department: Why is there a spike in the fuel and 
maintenance expenditures? Captain Kroutil will look into the spike and report. (He sent 
an email detailing the expenditures on November 17th. 
Tools and Equipment- Police Department purchased new dispatch chairs.  Did Measure 
H pay for all of a chair of just a percentage?  Measure H pays for 2 dispatchers, which is 
17% of the dispatchers. Measure H paid for 17% of the total bill for the chairs. The chairs 
are high quality dispatcher chairs. 
Other Expenses- Blue Aluminum Plate- nameplates on the board are of all the people 
who work for the department.  Measure H is paying for a percentage of the new plates. 
Food- Food for the Juvenile Diversion program 
License Renewal- Cell bright device which is a phone ripping which extracts information 
from phones with a warrant. Measure H pays a percentage of the yearly fee. 
Fire: Fire Program Web Support- Annual fee for Investigation Vehicle 24% Measure 
H/76% General Fund 
Audio Recorder for investigating fires 
Library: How does the library decide how much to charge Measure H and how much to 
charge the General Fund? Vicki: Measure H pays for 3 personnel and 30% of Janitorial 
supplies.  Utilities are paid 30% Measure H/70% General Fund.  Measure H also pays for 
some office and computer supplies. 
Public Safety Building construction expenses are billed each month. 
What is the Set PSB Test Locations? This was sent to Mr. Winter, a Civil Engineer, for 
preparation of the building or the land.  All of the expenses for the Public Safety Building 
go to the City Council as bids that are approved by the City Council.  Construction 

lzavala
Typewritten Text

lzavala
Typewritten Text
ITEM 01



Manager and the engineers review line items and approve each budget.  Chief LaPere 
checks on the project weekly and meets with Webb & Sons to check on progress.  The 
Public Station is a firm bid project (meaning Webb & Sons is paid what their bid was) 
plus a contingency cushion for unexpected expenses. 
Other Questions, Comments and Concerns: 
Sal- YTD increase of $17,000 from last year.  The increase is in Utilities and collection 
and Development funds. 
Does the city provide guidelines for the library budget?  Maria recently worked up the 
percentage for Utilities. 
Captain Kroutil- someone who is hired by Measure H stays with Measure H until they are 
transferred. 
Library: There is an equal commitment between Measure H and the General Fund for 
books.  After the Library Board drafted the definition of literacy, Vicki used that 
definition to guide how much to charge to Measure H. 
Sal had a concern for overtime hours increase in the Police and Fire Department. Captain 
Kroutil said events trigger overtime, but the department is working to decrease overtime 
hours. 
Chief Hall said Overtime fluctuates widely and are not reimbursed by the agency that 
required the overtime in the same quarter that that the overtime is charged. 
Captain Kroutil- School Resource Officers training 
   Janet Ayala is a Measure H officer  
We have 4 School Resource officers- one for Burton and three for PUSD.  Burton pays 
for 75% of their SRO and PUSD pays for 75% of one of their SRO.  Measure H pays for 
one SRO and the General Fund pays for the other officer. 
Total Library funding is $1.1 million. $700,000 is General Fund and the rest are Measure 
H and California Library Fund. 
Janet: Under utilities- Chief Irish cell phone use and a correction for the Fire 
Investigators cell phone.  IT switched providers so for a month or two there was not a 
charge for the cell phones, but that is now corrected. 
 
Kat moves to accept the budget as presented. Margaret seconds the motion. 
Discussion: Khris is concerned about Library and Literacy funding does not have a strict 
percentage that is charged to Measure H for items such as maintenance and supplies.  
Khris would like to see a formula to explain library expenditures. 
Margaret pointed out library employees are different from Fire and Police departments in 
that Library employees are fluid in their duties- sometimes doing Measure H Literacy 
work and sometimes not. Khris is concerned with Maintenance and Utilities 
Expenditures.  Mr. Lollis said he would look at the percent increase in hours from before 
Measure H and make the increase a percentage of the budget for those items.  Mr. Lollis 
will look into making library expenditure more objective. 
 
6 Ayes 
1 Nay 
 
3. Other Matters: Concerning animal control being part of Measure H- Animal Control 
is currently under the Police Department. 



Can large projects be brought to our attention before they are approved?  City Council is 
concerned that Measure H committee not be an advisory committee. 
Buck will work with city staff concerning getting Measure H budget in a useable format. 
Kat has been going to Animal Control meetings and they are trying to get Animal Control 
under Measure H. 
Margaret wants to use Measure H fire engine to promote Measure H so people can see 
what their money is being spent on.  Police Department will look into Measure H tags on 
police vehicles that are supported by Measure H. 
Do we have any crime and fire stats to show how Measure H funds have made a 
difference?  Captain Kroutil: Crime rate has decreased because we have been able to staff 
our department and implement the sector program, which is fully staffed reducing 
response time. 
Fire: Response time prior to Measure H was 60% of the time 5 minutes or less. Now 
response time is 80% of the time 5 minutes or less.  Fire Department is able to handle 
multiple calls.  There has been a reduction of fires along the Tule River because the fire 
investigator has arrested and prosecuted more people and has also increased weed 
abatement efforts 
 
Next meeting will be Wednesday February 11th (Kat will be gone) at 6PM 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Gail Lemmen 
 



lzavala
Typewritten Text
ITEM 02




















	2015-01-14 Agenda.pdf
	2015-01-14 Item 01
	Reso 24-2006_02-21-06



